

James Lambert

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

✉ info@resumekraft.com 📞 +1-202-555-0135 📍 Chicago, Illinois, US

🌐 linkedin.com/in/james

SUMMARY

I graduated from Telkom University university majoring in computer systems. Experienced Engineer with demonstrated history of working in the information technology security industry and service industry. Skilled in endpoint security or security system, antivirus and data loss prevention. Besides in the field of security system I am also experienced in the field of IT Infrastructure.

SKILLS

Mcafee Product	● ● ● ● ○	Virtual Server	● ● ● ○ ○
Windows Server	● ● ● ○ ○	Vcenter	● ● ● ○ ○
Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager	● ● ● ○ ○		

EXPERIENCE

- Security Engineer**
BNI Life Assurance *Nov 2017 - Present*
- Security Engineer**
Novartis International *Apr 2018 - Jun 2018*
- Security Engineer**
Citygroup Insurance *May 2018 - Aug 2018*

PROJECTS

- BNI Life Assurance**
Security Engineer *Nov 2017 - Mar 2018*
 - Upgrade ePolicy Orchestrator to version 5.3.2 (Mcafee Product)
 - Implementation and Deploy Agent version 5.0.6 (Mcafee Product)
 - Implementation and Deploy Antivirus ENS Version 10.5.3 (Mcafee product)
 - Implementation Threat Intelligence Exchange (TIE) and Advanced Threat Defense (ATD) Product Mcafee
 - Preventive Maintenance and Troubleshoot Mcafee Issue
- Novartis International**
Security Engineer *Apr 2018 - Jun 2018*
 - Implementation Upgrade ePolicy orchestrator version 5.0.1 to 5.3.2 (Product Mcafee)
 - Implementation Upgrade and Deploy Agent version 5.0.2 to 5.0.6 (Product Mcafee)
 - Implementation Upgrade and Deploy version Antivirus VirusScan Enterprise 8.8.0 to Antivirus Endpoint Security (ENS) version 10.5.4 (Product Mcafee)
 - Preventive Maintenance and Troubleshoot Mcafee Issue

Citigroup Insurance

Security Engineer *May 2018 - Aug 2018*

- Implementation Upgrade ePolicy orchestrator version 5.1.0 to 5.9.1 (Product McAfee)
- Implementation and Deploy Product File and Removable Media Protection (Product McAfee)
- Implementation and Deploy Product Drive Encryption version 7.2.3 (Product McAfee)

BHP Group NY

Security Engineer *Aug 2018 - Sep 2018*

- Implementation ePolicy orchestrator version 5.9.1 (Product McAfee)
- Implementation and Deploy Antivirus Endpoint Security (ENS) version 10.5.4 (Product McAfee)
- Implementation and Deploy Agent version 5.5.0 (Product McAfee)
- Implementation Active Directory (AD) and Create OU with User AD

ICNC Prudential Insurance

IT System Administrator *Mar 2019 - Present*

- Managed Operational IT Infrastructure Prudential
- Create and Installing New Server (Linux and Windows)
- Managed and Troubleshoot server if issue
- Security Patch Windows using SCCM (Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager) and Reporting
- Performance Monitoring for Server and Host Availability on Vcenter
- Migrating Physical Server to Virtual Server (P2V Production Prudential Center)
- Vmotion server Production Prudential Center
- Installing and Managed Qualys Agent, Splunk Agent, SCCM Client, McAfee Agent, Trendmicro Agent and Triton Agent on Server
- Managed and Monitoring Qualys for Security Patch (Windows)
- Managed Cyberark for PID on the Server
- Managed and Maintenance Windows Server 2008, 2008 R2, 2012 R2 and 2016

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer System

The University of Texas at Dallas *Aug 2012 - Jun 2017*

LANGUAGES

English



German



French



Chinese

